

From: John Choi

To: Doug Young
Date: May 10, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File #0309-EX-PL-2016

Message:

Good Afternoon Doug,

I have deleted the multiple emissions and below is the response to question two. Please let me know if you need me to do anything else or if you require additional information.

Regards,

Candice Holmes

QUESTION TWO:

Narrative statement: The government project is to produce and deliver unmanned aircraft
Name of contracting agency: AFLCMC/WIIK
Contract number: FA8620-10-G-3038 / DO 50 and FA8620-10-G-3038 / DO 77
POC: Daniel Nourse, phone number 937-255-2625

Narrative statement: The government project is to provide Contractor Owned Contractor Operated or Government Owned and Contractor Operated services
Name of contracting agency: 645th AESG
Contract number: FA8620-11-G-4038-0030, FA8620-11-G-4038-0023, FA8620-11-G-4038-0028, FA8620-11-G-4038-0035
POC: Stephannie Siembab, phone number 937-255-3431